Dear Biil: S” f‘

Mmto:yurhttnotimiéu. It wves helpful to have
Whtmmutmmh-dmm-otm:uu-
1ties at typs "C" sites in Turkey.

~Sitting Restricted Data teo Turkey, it appears that thers say be further
delays in transmitiing sush information. The rrobles lies in the fast
that 4t has not yet been decided what kind of etomio Capability should
be given to the Turk Air Foree, CINCiUR, who is seized with the pro=
blem zinee it iavolves the allocatiom of US muclear weapons in NATO
Rurope, is still studying the matter. It aprears from the informatiem
we have been able to garner in Defense that the Turks vant an advanged
atomis capability, tecsapply which weuld requirs extensive nodifiention
dthmnnnﬂmnnlnmo«lqhdwattmwm
«Of $he weapons invelved. CINCEUR is prepared to give Turkey a cap~
adlity that would be compatible with existing Turkish aircraft., I
mithmﬁd&yanﬁu“bﬂuhhlmruomumw
able to CINCEUR with Turkish wishes.

v mwaam-ncmwautmmc:mmmm

be harmonised, mnmcmpmmm@tamm-
ther, and I an therefore sending him a copy of this letter. Incidents
.u;.uwmummpuuummemumpmnum
uanthummmuntu.mqumusmum-
sishing the required Restristed Dats. if, however, the Turks insist
umuummmmmu.mm«w-cuumn.
mumumumummmmum
the required statutery determinatioms.

In comnestiom
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